NEW HAMPSHIRE
PUBLIC TELEVISION

March 6, 2012

Terri Cumbie

Director, Programming
Time Warner Cable
6005 Fair Lakes Road
Syracuse, NY 13057

Dear Ms. Cumbie:

We are New Hampshire’s public television network that serves not only our state but southern Maine as
well. It has come to my attention that Time Warner is not carrying the full array of program services
offered by us. Specifically, NHPTV offers three digital streams: a digital standard definition stream 11.1:
“NHPTV Prime SD”, a high definition stream: 11.2: “NHPTV Prime HD” and a second SD stream 11.3:
“NHPTV Explore” {our distinct lifelong learning channel).

tn my review of your channe! carriage here is what | have found:

Berlin, Conway, Littleton, Middleton, Plymouth, NH Systems:

Carriage: Basic Channels WENH-11.1, HD Channels;: WENH-11.2 HD
Non carriage: WENH-11.3 Explore

Keene, NH System:

Carriage: Basic Channels WEKW-11.1, HD Channels: PBS HD
Non carriage: HD Channels: WEKW-11.2 HD, WEKW-11.3 Explore

Cumberland and York County Systems:

Carriage: Basic Channels WENH-11.1
Non carriage: HD Channels: WENH-11.2 HD, WENH-11.3 Explore
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Under the provisions of the NCTA agreement, | ask that you make the necessary carriage changes for our
primary HD streams and carriage of “NHPTV Explore” since it is a differentiated service to those program
services offered by other public television stations in the region.

In closing, thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Peter A. Frid
President and CEQ

cc. Dawn DeAngelis, Chief Content Officer, NHPTV
Paul Hunter, Senior Director of Engineering
Lawrence Miller, Schwartz, Woods and Miller

G: Time Warner Carriage Ltr.docx



Peter Frid

From: Peter Frid

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 2:41 PM

To: ‘Cumbie, Terri'

Subject: RE: Time Warner Carriage Request of NHPTV program streams
Terri,

Have you made any progress?
Peter

————— Original Message-----

From: Cumbie, Terri [mailto:terri.cumbie@twcable.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 6:67 PM

To: Peter Frid

Cc: Cumbie, Terri

Subject: FW: Time Warner Carriage Request of NHPTV program streams

Hi Peter,

Our corporate team has it under review. I'll give you an update as soon as I know something.

----- Original Message-----

From: Cumbie, Terri

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2012 8:27 AM

To: Peter Frid

Cc: Dawn DeAngelis; Paul Hunter; miller@swmlaw.com; Cumbie, Terri
Subject: RE: Time Warner Carriage Request of NHPTV program streams

Hi Peter,

I wanted to give you an update. We are reviewing your request and will get back with you
soon.

----- Original Message-----

From: Peter Frid [mailto:pfrid@nhptv.org]

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 3:82 PM

Jo: Cumbie, Terri

Cc: Dawn DeAngelis; Paul Hunter; miller@swmlaw.com

Subject: Time Warner Carriage Request of NHPTV program streams
Importance: High

Hope you will comply with our request.

Peter A. Frid

President & CEO

New Hampshire Public Television
268 Mast Road

Durham, NH ©3824

Tel: 603.868.43683



Fax: 6@3.868.7552
www . nhptv.org

Go Green! Print this email only when necessary. Thank you for helping Time Warner Cable be
environmentally responsible.

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information,
which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to Time Warner Cable.
This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this E-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the
original and any copy of this E-mail and any printout.



